Fw: 9/25/2019 Incident
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To: NN sbr.gov>
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Here is the incident email from me to-

Sincerely,

From: [N o b cov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:49 AM
o DN R~ <0 o>
Subject: 9/25/2019 incident

Hi

Here is a statement from yesterday's event:

| was working in the mail room on 9/25/2019. Around 4:10 p.m. | heard singing and looked out the small mall
room window and viewed a group of people surrounding the information desk. | peered out there another time
through the window and | still saw the group there,

I received a call from [N who had been spew and lilrelayed BIREREER
message to remain in the mail room and to mention to not to tell the group anything except
hello. | poked my head out to see if | could pulllilfaside to give he message. As | opened the mail room
door, a blond woman immediately asked me a question. She asked me if | could get someone down to talk to a
Winnemem Wintu Chief? | replied No I can’t, | am sure they are already aware of this. | then closed the mail
room door and | called*o relay the message. was helping in the Credentialing Center
and was with a client. After the client left|jllland | noticed that when we looked out the window that a man
was filming us. We then stood to the side so they could not film. [|ililloegan filming through the window, latter
| noticed that they posted some cardboard cut outs that they had made to block rom filming them. |then
letfilillllfout the back door from the storage room that is behind the mail room so[fifilfcan go outside and around
to get to lllwork area. The group left about 4:45 p.m.

Sincerely,





